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Clara 1. Adams, Ph.D., Dean of the Graduate
School .

Talbert Shaw, Ph.D., Dean of the College of Arts
and Sciences

Homer E. Favor, Ph.D., Dean, School of Urban
Studies and Human Development

Broadus E. Sawyer, Ph.D., Dean, School of Busi-
ness and Management

Barbara L. Jackson, Ed.D., Acting Dean, School
of Education

Beryl W. Williams, M.A., Dean, Center for Con-
tinuing Fducation

Houston L. Stansbury, M.A., Director, Records
and Registration

Stewart A. Brooks, M.Ed., Assistant to the Presi-
dent

Hillen Road at Cold Spring Lane
Baltimore 21239 Telephone: 444-3200

Morgan State College was organized in 1867
under the auspices of the Methodist Episcopal
Church as the Centenary Biblical Institute. In
1890 the school’s name was changed to Morgan
College in honor of Dr. Lyttleton Morgan, whose
gift of a large sum of money enabled the school
to offer academic work at the college level. The
school remained under church jurisdiction until
the State of Maryland purchased it in 1939.

By Chapter 550, Acts of 1975, Morgan State
was granted university status. A public university,
Morgan now includes the Schools of Business
and Management, Urban Studies and Human De-
velopment, Education, Graduate Studies, and a
College of Arts and Sciences.

The University is governed by an independent
Board of Regents consisting of twelve members
appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. By
Chapter 538, Acts of 1976, a student in good
standing at the University is appointed a member
of the Board for a one-year term.

The University is fully accredited by the Mid-
dle States Association of Colleges and Secondary
Schools and the State Department of Education.
It is also approved by the Regents of the Univer-
sity of the State of New York, the American
Chemical Society, the American Medical Associa-
tion, and the Maryland State Board of Public Ac-
countancy.

The University, which consists of twenty-two
departments, offers twenty-eight baccalaureate
and twenty master’s degree programs. The facul-
ty, which approves of all academic programs,
consists of 70 full professors, 87 associate profes-
sors, 102 assistant professors, and 45 instructors.

During the academic year 1979-80, 5,299 stu-
dents were enrolled at Morgan. Of these, 3,899
were full-time students and 1,410 were part-time
students (Code Education Article, secs. 13-201
through 13-204).

NORTHEAST MARYLAND WASTE
DISPOSAL AUTHORITY

Parker Andrews, 1984; Gene L. Neff, 1984; Todd
E. Stevenson, 1984; Richard H. Trainor, 1984.

Ex officio: Thomas D. McKewen, Director, Mary-
land Environmental Service

Robert Schoenhofer, Executive Director

1 E. Redwood Street
Baltimore 21202 Telephone: 659-2730

The Northeast Maryland Waste Disposal Au-
thority was established as a public corporation by
Chapter 871, Acts of 1980. The Authority is a
coordinating agency and a financing vehicle that
assists the participating political subdivisions of
Maryland, other public entities, and the private
sector of the ecomomy in providing adequate
waste disposal facilities and facilities for the gen-
eration of steam, electricity, or other forms of en-
ergy from fuels that are derived from or are oth-
erwise related to waste disposal. Participating
jurisdictions are Baltimore City, Baltimore Coun-
ty, Harford County, and Anne Arundel County.
The Authority consists of one member from each
of the participating jurisdictions, who is ap-
pointed by the Governor for a four-year term
from lists of at least three names submitted by
each participating jurisdiction. The director of the
Maryland Environmental Service serves as an ex
officio, voting member.

COMMISSION ON NURSING
ISSUES IN MARYLAND

Not yet appointed.

The Commission on Nursing Issues in Mary-
land was established by Chapter 482, Acts of
1980, to develop the necessary data base to en-
sure an adequate supply and proper utilization of



